

From: Darryl Holtmeyer

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 06, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0059-EX-CR-2020

---

Message:

Dear FCC OET Branch,

With regards to renewal of FCC OET Experimental license WG2XFT, Boeing is requesting a renewal not any changes to the actual license. The contract number did change and the Navy POC but I wouldn't that would necessitate a "modification" to the license since nothing is changing in the actual license. Please help me understand what you mean. We have never submitted modifications when a government contract changes, to the best of my knowledge.

Thank you.

Very Respectfully,

Colin Thornsberry

The Boeing Company

Global Spectrum Management

+1 (314) 545-2424